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KecATOn °AT® MAY 1, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:24 a.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
For a record of the President's activities before
midnight, see the Daily Diary for April 30,
1987.
12:25 Following a State Dinner in honor of the Prime
Minister of Japan, the President retired.
8:35 9:48 The President and the First Lady hosted a private
breakfast in the Family Dining Room with:
Yasuhiro Nakasone, Prime Minister of Japan
Mrs. Yasuhiro (Tsutako) Nakasone, wife
Mrs. Mieko Atsumi, daughter of the Prime
Minister
Shinichi Nishimiya, interpreter, Japan
Cornelius Iida, interpreter, Department of
State
8:50 The Presidential party had breakfast.
9:52 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:57 |10:29 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:59 |10:29 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:59 110:29 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
10:29 |10:55 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
11:09 |11:11 The President met with Prime Minister Nakasone.
Members of the press (in/out).
11:11 The President escorted Prime Minister Nakasone to
the Cabinet Room.
11:11 |11:38 The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Japanese officials. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."
11:38 The President and Prime Minister Nakasone returned

to the Oval Office.




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 2

ROCANON PATE  may 1, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:42 a.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
11:42 The President escorted Prime Minister Nakasone to
the South Grounds.
11:42 |11:56 The President and Prime Minister Nakasone
exchanged departure statements.
Members of the press.
11:56 |11:57 The President met with Mr. Baker.
11:56 The President returned to the Owval Office.
The President had lunch on the patio outside the
Oval Office.
12:45 |12:47 The President met with his Physician, Dr. John E.
Hutton, Jr.
1:12 The President went to Room 450 in the 014
Executive Office Building.
1:12 1:35 The President addressed approximately 150 State
Legislators and American Legislative Exchange
Council (ALEC) private sector advisors.
Members of the press (in/out).
1:35 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:37 2:15 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Duberstein
2:17 2:36 The President met with:
Suzanne R. Massie, co-author of "Nicholas
and Alexandra"
Mr. Carlucci
The President met with:
2:37 2:42 Mr. Baker
2:37 2:42 Frank J. Donatelli, Assistant for Political
Affairs
2:37 2:50 Mr. Duberstein
2:58 3:04 P The President talked with Dale Alson, Beverly
Hills, California.
3:05 P | The President telephoned Nancy C. Reynolds,

(continued)
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LAGAYIN OATE Ay 1, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:05 p.m. FRIDAY
IN out  |PHONE _ ACTIVITY

President of Wexler, Reynolds, Harrison and
Schule Public Relations, Washington, D.C.
The call was not completed.

3:30 The President went to the White House Library.

3:30 3

55 The President participated in a message taping
session for:
Solidarity Sunday for Soviet Jewry
NFL Players Association Annual Awards
Dinner
Food Marketing Institute's 50th Anniver-
sary Convention
Audiotape for Frank Batten, retiring
Chairman of the Associated Press (AP)
85th Anniversary of McCann/Erickson
"Information USA," U.S. Information
Agency's exhibit for Moscow

3:55 The President returned to the second floor
Regidence.
5:35 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Carlucci.

The call was not completed.

5:41 5:42 P The President talked with Mr. Carlucci.

6:26 6:28 R The President talked with Vice President Bush.
6:45 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

T:41 T:44 R The President talked with his Assistant for Press
Relations, Marlin Fitzwater.

10:12 The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE MAY 2, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:44 a.m. SATURDAY
N ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
B:44 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
11:53 The President went to the Oval Office.
12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on international trade and federal deficit
) reductioen.
12:14 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
12:35 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium.
2:19 2:23 | R | The President talked with Roy M. Brewer, Labor
Consultant, Local #695, Sound Technicians
Union, Los Angeles, California.
4:05 4:06 R The President talked with White House Usher
James "Skip" Allen.
4:10 5:30 The President had a massage by masseur, Thomas D.
Wilkerson.
7:19 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.
7:20 7:26 The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to the residence of Anthony
Acland, Ambassador of the United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland (UK) to
the U.5.,
The President and the First Lady went inside and
were greeted by Ambassador Acland.
7:30 The President and the First Lady, escorted by
Ambassador Acland, went to the Drawing Room.
7:30 |10:28 The President and the First Lady attended a

private dinner party in honor of Princess
Alexandra of the United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern Ireland (UK).

The President and the First Lady greeted other
dinner guests:
Angus Ogilvy, husband of Princes Alexandra
Meriel Afia, Lady-in-Waiting, Embassy of

Great Britain
[(continued)
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LOCATION

BERITISH AMBASSADOR'S RESIDENCE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  MAY 2, 1987

7:30 p.m. SATURDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:28

10:39

11:10

10:35

Malcolm S. Forbes Sr., Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer, Forbes Magazines,
Inc., New York, New York

Anne L. Armstrong, Chairman, President's
Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board

Tobin Armstrong, husband

Brooke Astor, President, Astor Foundation,
New York, New York

William F. Buckley, Jr., Editor in Chief,
National Review Magazine, New York,
New York

Mrs. Jack (Bonita Granville) Wrather, wife
of the o0il producer, motion picture
producer and financier, Los Angeles,
California

The Presidential party went to the Dining Room
for dinner.

The Presidential party returned to the Drawing
Room for coffee.

The President and the First Lady, escorted by
Ambassador Acland, returned to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
British Ambassador's residence to the South
Grounds of the White House.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

The President retired.




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1

R PATE  MAY 3, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:15 a.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
9:15 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
12:40 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium.

3:04 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

3:07 3:13 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Andrews
AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

3:24 4:00 The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force
One from Andrews AFB to Newark International
Airport, Newark, New Jersey. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

4:05 The President and the First Lady deplaned and
were greeted by:

Governor Thomas H. EKean, (R-New Jersey)
Sharpe James, Mayor (D-Newark, New Jersey)
Eathleen A. Donovan, New Jersey State
Assemblyman (R)
Bo Sullivan, Chairman, New Jersey Turnpike
The President went to his motorcade.

4:12 4:35 The President motored from Newark International
Airport to Ellis Island, New York. He was
accompanied by Mr. Baker.

4:35 The President was greeted inside the Ferry

building by:

Alvah Chapman, Jr., Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer, American Newspaper
Publisher's Association (ANPA)

Mrs. Alvah (Betty) Chapman, Jr., wife

Herbert Cables, Regional Administrator,
National Park Service

EKevin Buckley, Acting Superintendent, Ellis
Island

The President, accompanied by Mr. Cables and Mr.
Buckley, went to the Administration Building/
Great Hall viewing area.

The President attended a briefing on the progress
(continued)
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LOCATION

ELLIS ISLAND GREAT
ELLIS ISLAND,

DATE  maY 3, 1987

HALL TIME DAY

NEW YOREK 4:40 p.m. SUNDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:50

5:32

6:55

7:30

5:25

6:00

6:45

7:01

of the Great Hall renovation program.
The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Administration
Building to the holding tent. He was accompa-
nied by Mr. Baker.

The President went to the offstage announcement
area.

The President attended the 100th Annual Convention
of the American Newspaper Publishers Associa-
tion.

Members of the press.

The President was introduced by Mr. Chapman.

The President addressed approximately 2,200
members of the American Newspaper Publisher's
Association.

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Holding Tent to the
Ellis Island departure area. He was accompa-
nied by Mr. Baker.

The President motored from the Ellis Island
departure point to Newark International
Airport, Newark, New Jersey. He was
accompanied by Mr. Baker.

The President flew by Air Force One from Newark
International Airport to Andrews AFB, Maryland.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C.,"

- The President flew by Marine helicopter from

Andrews AFB to the South Grounds of the
White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "D."

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President had dinner with his daughter,
Maureen Reagan Revell.
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DATE  maY 3, 1987

LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:13 p.m. SUNDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

9:13 9:30 R | The President talked with the First Lady in New

York, New York.

10:40 The President retired.
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LRGRIN PATE  MaAY 4, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:50 a.m. MONDAY
IN out  |PHONE]| ACTIVITY
7:50 The President had breakfast.
B:58 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:00 9:29 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:01 9:29 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Sstaff
9:01 9:29 Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:29 9:59 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
9:59 |10:02 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
10:29 |10:36 P The President talked with William A. Rusher,
Publisher, National Review Magazine, New
York, New York.
10:42 P The President telephoned Leonard Rochwarger,
financial services company executive, Buffalo,
New York. The call was not completed.
10:45 |10:46 P The President talked with David H. Shinn, former
Deputy Chief of Mission, Khartoum.
10:48 P The President telephoned W. Nathaniel Howell, Jr.,
political advisor to the Commander in Chief,
U.S. Central Command, MacDill AFB, Tampa,
Florida. The call was not completed.
10:52 |10:53 R | The President talked with Mr. Rochwarger.
11:01 |11:02 R The President talked with Mr. Howell.
11:08 |11:09 P The President talked with Phillip Pro, U.S.
Magistrate for the District of Nevada.
11:13 P The President telephoned Rodney S. Webb, U.S.
Attorney for the District of North Dakota.
The call was not completed.
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s OATE  MAY 4, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:22 a.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
11:22 P The President telephoned Larry J. McKinney, Judge,

Johnson County Circuit Court, Franklin,
Indiana. The call was not completed.

11:29 The President went to Room 450 in the 0l1d
Executive Office Building.

11:29 |11:40 The President participated in a Signing Ceremony
for Proclamation 5647, Asian/Pacific American
Heritage Week.

Members of the press.
11:30 R | The President was telephoned by Nancy C. Reynolds,
President of Wexler, Reynolds, Harrison and
Schule, Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.
11:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:41 |11:43 P The President talked with Mrs. Reynolds.
11:44 |11:45 P The President talked with Judge McKinney.
11:48 |11:49 R The President talked with Mr. Webb.
12:05 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:05 1:05 The President participated in a Issues Briefing

luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

1:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:11 1:12 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Staff Assistant,
Office of Political Affairs, Andrea 8.

DesCoteaux.
1:59 2:03 .The President met with Attorney General Edwin
Meese III.
2:03 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
2:03 2:54 The President participated in a Domestic Policy

Council meeting. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

2:54 ' The President returned to the Oval Office.
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LELARON CATE  MAY 4, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:20 p.m. MONDAY
N OUT  |PHOME ACTIVITY
3:20 3:21 P The President talked with James J. Kilpatrick,
syndicated columnist.
3:51 3:53 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
4:15 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
4:15 4:24 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with 1986-1987 class of White House Fellows.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
4:24 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:25 The President went to the barber shop.
4:25 5:03 The President had a haircut,.
5:03 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:05 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
5:16 5:17 R | The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
John E. Hutton, Jr.
7:00 The President had dinner with his daughter,
Maureen Reagan Revell.
9:35 The President retired.
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LOSABON O Ay 5, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
T:45 The President had breakfast with his daughter,
Maureen Readan Revell.
8:52 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
8:57 9:35 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
8:57 9:35 Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:25 9:35 A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
9:35 9:47 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Duberstein
9:47 |10:05 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Powell

10:54 P The President telephoned Warren Clark, Jr., Deputy
Representative of the U.S5. on the Economic and
Social Council, United Nations. The call was
not completed.

10:55 P The President telephoned Samuel E. Lupo, Deputy
Assistant Secretary of State for Personnel.
The call was not completed.

10:56 |10:57 P The President talked with Michael G. Wygant,
Status Liaison Officer, Trust Headquarters,
Saipan, Northern Mariana Islands.

11:02 |11:03 R | The President talked with Mr. Clark.

11:04 P The President telephoned Robert G. Rich, Jr.,
Director of Special Projects on U.S. Relations
with the Philippines, Department of State.

The call was not completed.
11:12 |11:13 R The President talked with Mr. Lupo.
11:14 |11:15 | P | The President talked with Willard A. DePree,

Director, Management Operations, Department
(continued)
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LOCATION

DATE

MAY 5, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:14 a.m., TUESDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

12:007

1:08

1:21
1:21

2:09

2:09

2:10

2:21

2:30

3:02

3:33

3:33

09

b
"

2:22
2:33

3:03

4:35

of State.
The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President met with his Assistant for Media
Relations, Marlin Fitzwater.

The President went to the Rose Garden.

The President participated in a Signing Ceremony
for Executive Order 12595, establishing a White
House Conference for a Drug Free America.

Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a National Security

Council meeting. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General

The President met with:
Attorney General Meese
Mr. Baker

The President talked with Mr. Rich.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning

The President talked with Col. Robert E. Ruddick,
Presidential Pilot, Air Force One.

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with
members of the Advisory Group:
Mr. Baker
(continued)
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KEATEN OATE  wmaAY 5, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:33 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

Attorney General Meese

Edwin J. Feulner, Jr., Consultant to the
White House

Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.

Tom C. Korologos, President, Timmons and
Company, Washington, D.C.

James M. Cannon, Member of the Chief of
Staff's Transition Team

Mr. Griscom

T. Kenneth Cribb, Jr., Assistant for
Domestic Affairs

4:39 The President went to the doctor's office.

4:54 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

7:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell

10:00 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MAY 6, 1087

TME  7:09 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:14 9:35

9:35 |10:23

10:23 |10:27

10:32 J10:34

10:44 |10:47

1059 111:32

12:00 |12:32

12:33 |12:35

R

The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Howard H. Baker, Jr.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr,., Duberstein
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Powell

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President met with:
H. Ross Perot, Chairman of the Board,
Electronic Data Systems Corporation,
Dallas, Texas
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Powell

The President had lunch on the patio outside the
Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MAY 6, 1987

™  12:33 p.m. NEDNESDAY

ouT

12:38
12:40

12:41

1:287

12:40

1:307

with:

Hal Bruington, Pastor, R.L.D.S. Church,
Santa Barbara, California; and
volunteer during the President's visits
to Rancho de cielo

Mrs., Hal (Wanda) Bruington, wife

The President met with Mr. Duberstein.

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the
South Grounds to the Harley-Davidson Plant,

York, Pennsylvania. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President, accompanied by Secretary Brock,
deplaned and was greeted by:

Vaughn L. Beals, Jr., Chairman of the
Bocard, Harley-Davidson Company

Richard F. Terrlink, President,
Harley-Davidson Company

Robert R. Miller, Vice President and
General Manager, Harley-Davidson
Campany, York, Pennsylvania

The President, accompanied by Secretary Brock,
went to his motorcade.

The President motored from the landing =site to the
Harley-Davidson plant building. He was accomp-
anied by:

Secretary Brock
Mr, Duberstein

The President telephoned William A. Rusher,
Publisher of the National Review, New York,
New York. The call was not completed.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Mrs. William J. (Sophia)
Casey, wife of the former Director of the
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA).

The President talked with Mr. Rusher,
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LOCATION DATE MAY 6, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE — —
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:00 p.m. WEDNESDAY
N ouT  |PHONE - ACTIVITY
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:15 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MAY 7, 1987

TIME DAY
7:48 a.m, THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:48
8:57

8:59
9:00
9:00

9:31

9:54

10:48

9:31
9:31
9:31

9:51

10:07

11:22

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with;
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Linton F. Brooks, Director of Defense
Programs, Defense Programs and Arms
Control, National Security Council (NSC)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:

Lee Ki Baek, Minister of National Defense,
Republic of Korea

Kyung-Won Kim, Ambassador of the Republic
of Korea to the U.S.

Han Mun Sik, interpreter, Republic of Korea

Vice President Bush

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

Richard L. Armitage, Assistant Secretary of
Defense for International Security
Affairs

James A. Kelly, Special Assistant for
National Security Affairs and Director,
Asian Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President met with:
Zbigniew Brzezinski, Senior Fellow, Center
for Strategic and International
Studies, Washington, D.C.; and former
Member of the Tower Commission
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
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EROATION PATE MAY 7, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:47 a.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
11:47 | 11:48 The President met with:
Mr. Duberstein
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
11:56 | 11:59 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Vice President Bush
Mrs. George H. (Barbara) Bush, wife of the
Vice President
David Winfield, New York Yankees Baseball
Team, Bronx, New York; Trustee of the
Moorehouse School of Medicine
12:02 |12:50 The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
on the patio outside the Oval Office.
1:14 1:22 R The President talked with the First Lady.
2:15 2:19 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
2:55 2:59 The President met with:
Mr. Duberstein
A.B., Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
3:53 4:03 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the Office of Presidential Personnel. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
4:03 4:17 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Duberstein
4:33 4:39 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the Air Force Demonstration Team, "The
Thunderbirds.™ For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."
4:41 4:44 The President participated in a photo opportunity

with:

William B. Smullin, owner,
California-Oregon Broadcasting
Investments, Inc.

Mrs. William B. Smullin, wife

Patsy Smullin, Manger of the telewvision
stations from Medford, Oregon
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  MAY 7, 1987

TIME DAY
4:47 p.m. THURSDAY

IN ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:47 4:49

4:51 4:56

4:58 5:03

L 1]

The Pres
with:

The Pres
withs:

The Pres
with:

ident participated in a photo opportunity

David Robinson, center for the U.S. Naval
Academy's basketball team

Ambrose Robinson, father

Mrs. Ambrose (Freda) Robinson, mother

Mark Weinberg, Assistant Press Secretary

ident participated in a photo opportunity

George E. Fletcher, an 87 year old
fisherman who caught the first
Atlantic salmon of the season in Maine

William Vail, Commissioner of Fisheries and
Wildlife for the State of Maine

Edward T. Baum, President of the Atlantic
Salmon Commission

Donald R. Larrabee, Director of the State
of Maine's Washington D.C. Office

Brian Somers, fishing buddy of Mr. Fletcher

Larry Cummings, Major in Game Warden Service

Senator William S. Cohen, (R-Maine)

Frank J. Donatelli, Assistant for Political
Affairs

Gwendolyn S. King, Deputy Assistant and
Director of the Office of
Intergovernmental Affairs

ident participated in a photo opportunity

Josh Selser, 1987 American Diabetes
Association Poster Child

Robert Selser, father

Mrs. Robert (Rebecca) Selser, mother

John A. Colwell, President-elect, American
Diabetes Association

Stephen Dodd, Chairman-elect, American
Diabetes Association

Robert Bolan, Executive Vice President,
American Diabetes Association

Mari Maseng, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Public Liaison

Mildred J. Webber, Associate Director,
Office of Publiec Liaison

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:

Robert B. Anderson, retiring Deputy
Director of Correspondence for

Operationg

(continued)
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HOGATION PATE  may 7, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:04 p.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

Brandi Anderson, daughter
Gilbert Anderson, father
Mrs. Gilbert (Eileen) Anderson, mother

5:06 5:08 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
Michael K. Bohn, departing Director, The
Situation Room
Mrs. Michael K. (Elin) Bohn, wife
Erik Bohn, son
Carter Bohn, son
Mr. Carlucci

Security Council (NSC)

5:10 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

5212 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue
Room.

5:12 5:43 The President and the First Lady hosted a

reception for the National Endowment for
the Humanities.
Members of the press (in/out).

5:43 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

6:57 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:40 The President retired.

Rhonda Craig, sister of Robert B. Anderson

Cdr. Paul B. Thompson, Military Assistant
to the Assistant for National Security
Affairs and General Counsel, National
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i PATT MAY 8, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

IN out  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:57 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
8:59 9:06 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
5:01 9:06 Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning

9:08 9:11 The President met with:

James A, Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Mr. Duberstein

9:11 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

9:11 9:46 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the trade reform bill and the debt limit
extension with the Senate Republican leader-
ship. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press (in/out).
9:46 The President returned to the Oval Office.
9:46 |10:00 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
10:00 |10:17 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Duberstein
10:27 |10:31 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the Iran-Iraq war with a delegation from the
Arab League. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."
10:53 |10:57 The President participated in a photo opportunity

with:
Digger Phelps, Head Basketball Coach for
Notre Dame University
John R. Simpson, Director of the U.S.
Secret Service, Department of the
Treasury
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LU P MAY 8, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:34 a.m. FRIDAY

IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

11:34 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

11:34 | 12:08 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
an increase of the national debt ceiling with
the House Republican leadership. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

12:08 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:09 |12:11 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Robert J. Costello, Assistant U.S. Attorney
for the State of New York

Ray Shaddick, Special Agent in Charge,
Presidential Protection Diwvison (PPD)
U.S. Secret Service

12:11 ? The President had lunch on the patio outside the
Oval Office.

1:04 1:09 The President participated in a Signing Ceremony
for H.R. 240, the Santa Fe HNational Historic
Trail. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D."

1:14 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

1:14 1:3) The President met to receive a report on welfare
reform from members of the Working Seminar on
Family and American Welfare Policy. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

Members of the press (in/out).

1:31 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:32 1:34 B The President talked with Governor John Ashcroft
(R-Missouri).

1:38 1:44 The President pre-taped his upcoming Radio Address
for May 9, 1987.

2:07 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

4:06 4:08 P The President talked with Senator Alfonso M.
D'Amato (R-New York).

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.




TR AT OGRS THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 3

PATE  MAY 8, 1987

LOCATION
TIME DAY

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:40 p.m., FRIDAY
ACTIVITY

IN ouT PHONE

10:40 The President retired.




Washington,

New York Cit
Long Island,
New York Cit

PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

D.C.

y, New York
New York

B,Cﬂew York

LOCATION Washington, DATE _9 May 1987
TIME MOVEMENTS
1144 South Grounds
1145 Depart South Grounds via Marine One
1202 Arrive Dulles International Airport, Virginia
1207 Depart Dulles International Airport via Alr Force One
1253 Arrive John F. Kennedy Airport, New York City, New York
1300 Depart John F. Kennedy Airport wvia Marine One
1311 Arrive Roslyn Harbor, Long Island, New York
1313 Depart Roslyn Harbor via Motorcade
1321 Arrive Saint Mary's Catholie Church
v
1530 Depart Saint Mary's Catholiec Church via Motorcade
1537 Arrive Roslyn Harbor, Long Island, New York
1540 Depart Roslyn Harbor via Marine One
1554 Arrive John F. Kennedy Airport, New York City, New York
1601 Depart John F. Kennedy Airport via Air Force One
1640 Arrive Dulles International Airport, Virginia
1651 Depart Dulles International Alrport via Marine One
1705 Arrive South Grounds
1707 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980




CDT

EDT

PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C.
Tuskegee, Alabama
Pope Air Force Base, North Carolina

LOCATION Washington, D.C. DATE _10 May 1987
TIME MOVEMENTS
0856 Ground Floor
0901 South Grounds
0905 Depart South Grounds via Marine One
0915 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
0923 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force One
0959 Arrive Maxwell Air Force Base, Montgomery, Alabama
1011 Depart Maxwell Air Force Base via Marine One
1033 Arrive Tuskegee University Landing Zone,
Tuskegee, Alabama
1234 Depart Tuskegee University Landing Zone via Marine One
1257 Arrive Maxwell Air Force Base, Montgomery, Alabama
1417 Depart Maxwell Air Force Base wvia Air Force One
1634 Arrive Pope Air Force Base, Fayetteville, North Carolina
1708 Depart Pope Air Force Base via Air Force One
1755 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
1807 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One
1813 Arrive South Grounds
1516 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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i PATE MAY 11, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:30 a.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:00 9:37 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:03 9:15 Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
9:03 9:37 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:03 9:37 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
The President met for a national security briefing
with:
9:37 9:57 Vice President Bush
9:37 9:57 Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
9:37 9:57 Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
9:37 9:57 Thomas E. McNamara, Director, Office of
Counter-Terrorism and Narcotics,
National Security Council (NSC)
9:37 9:57 Mr. Baker
9:53 9:57 Mr. Duberstein
10:11 |10:12 The President met with his Assistant for
Communication and Planning, Thomas C.
Griscom.
10:23 |10:24 The President met with Mr. Baker.
10:30 |10:33 The President met with:
Hans-Dietrich Genscher, Vice Chancellor and
Minister of Foreign Affairs, Federal
Republic of Germany (FRG)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
11:29 |11:31 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
11:31 |12:05 The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Duberstein
12:06 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:06 1:02 The President participated in a Issues Briefing
luncheeon. For a list of attendees, see
(continued)
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i PATE  mAY 11, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:06 p.m. MONDAY
N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
APPENDIX "A."

1:02 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:03 1:24 The President participated in a ceremony to
receive Diplomatic Credentials. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press (in/out).

1:32 1:34 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.

1:35 1:36 The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

1:36 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

1:36 2:14 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
raising the public debt limit with Republican
members of the House Ways and Means Committee.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

2:14 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:26 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

7:00 The President had dinner.

7:07 7:13 R | The President talked with the First Lady in Los
Angeles, California.

9:35 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MAY 12, 1987

TIME DAY
7:30 a.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7:30 The President had breakfast.
8:52 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:

9:01 9:15 George H. Bush, Vice President

8:55 9:28 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

8:55 9:28 Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National

Security Affairs
9:05 | 9:28 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:01 9:24 R | The President talked on a conference call with:
Helmut Eohl, Chancellor of the Federal
Republic of Germany (FRG)
Brigitta M. Richman, Staff Member, The
Situation Room
9:28 9:32 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

9:36 9:37 The President met with his Assistant for Legisla-
tive Affairs, William L. Ball III.

9:37 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

9:37 |10:37 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
pending defense and foreign policy legislation,
the debt 1limit, and budget issues with Republi-
can Congressional leaders. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press (in/out).
10:37 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met for a national security briefing
with:
10:37 |11:02 Vice President Bush
10:37 |11:02 Mr. Carlucci
10:39 |11:02 Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
10:37 |11:02 Mr. Baker
10:37 |11:02 Mr. Duberstein
11:55 |11:58 The President met with:

Dr. John E. Hutton, Jr., Physician to the
President
{continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MaAY 12, 1987

TIME DAY
11:55 a.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:597?

1:12

1:40

3:48

3:59

4:30

1:40

3:54

e

4:30

4:33

Jay P. Sanford, President of the Uniformed
Services University of the Health
Sciences and Dean of the School of
Medicine

Norman M. Rich, Charman, Uniformed Services
University of the Health Sciences

The President had lunch on the patio outside the
Ova Office.

The President went to Room 450 in the 014
Executive Office Building.

The President addressed members of the Council of
the Americas.
Members of the press (in/out).

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a Signing Ceremony
for Proclamation 5653, Just Say No to Drugs
Week, 1987 with:

Vice President Bush

Senator Robert Graham, (D-Florida)

Representative Benjamin A. Gilman, (R-New
York)

Representative Earl Hutto, (D-Florida)

Representative Constance Morella,
(R-Maryland)

Representative Charles B. Rangel, (D-New
York)

Mr. Duberstein

Mr. Ball

Donald Ian Macdonald, Special Assistant for
Drug Abuse Policy and Director, White
House Drug Abuse Policy

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President participated in a photo opportunity
(continued)
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LacAmon PATE  MAY 12, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:33 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
with:
Rush N. Hill II, Principal, The Hill
Partnership, Inc., Newport Beach,
California
Lawrence A, Frapwell, partner, The Hill
Partnership, Inc., Newport Beach,
California
John T. Carlsen, partner, The Hill
Partnership, Inc., Newport Beach,
California
Frederick J. Ryan, Jr., Deputy Assistant
and Director of Scheduling and Private
Sector Initiatives
4:39 4:44 The Prﬁsident participated in a photo opportunity
with:
James Abdnor, Administrator of the Small
Business Administration
Charles K. Nishioka, 1987 Small Business
Person of the Year; and family members
attending
John J. Stollenwerk, FPirst Runner-up, 1987
National Business Person of the Year;
and family members attending
Betty Smulian, Second Runner-up, 1987
National Business Person of the Year;
and family members attending
Ernest Joshua, Second Runner-up, 1987
National Business Person of the Year;
and family members attending
Nancy J. Risque, Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary
4:45 4:47 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Mohammed Jassim Al-Sager, Editor of the
Fuwaiti newspaper Al Qabas
J. Daniel Howard, Deputy Press Secretary
for Foreign Affairs
4:47 4:48 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with May Shaw, former Legislative Affairs
Assistant while he was Governor of California.
4:48 4:49

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Myra Goldwater, campaign supporter and
realtor from Palm Springs, California.
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e OATE  MAY 12, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:49 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
4:49 4:50 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
Paul W. Hanley, departing Deputy Executive
Secretary (External Affairs), National
Security Council (NSC)
Mrs. Paul W. (Fay) Hanley, wife
Adrian J.S. Hanley, son
4:50 4:51 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
William J. Perry, departing Director, Latin
American Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
Mrs. William J. (Maria) Perry, wife
Chantal LeBreton, daughter
4:53 The President went to the doctor's office.
5:00 The President went to the East Room.
5:00 5:29 The President hosted a reception for supporters of
Eureka College and participants in the Ronald
Reagan Scholars program.
5:10 The President went to the Blue Room and received
reception guests.
5:29 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
7:00 The President had dinner.
7:31 | 7:33 | P | The President talked with Robert C. McFarlane,
former Assistant for National Security Affairs.
9:23 The President retired.
9:52 |[10:05 R | The President talked with the First Lady in Los

Angeles, California.
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LK OATE  may 13, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:40 a.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT PHONME ACTIVITY
7:40 The President had breakfast.
B:56 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:00 9:35 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:00 9:35 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:03 9:35 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:35 |10:06 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
11:02 |11:23 The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the President of the Republic of
Guatemala with administration officials. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
11:23 |11:30 The President met with Mr. Baker.
11:33 |11:40 The President greeted President of the Republic of
Guatemala Vinicio Cerezo Arevalo.
Members of the press (in/out).
11:40 |11:54 The President met with:
President Cerezo
Sara Mishaan Rossell, Special Assistant for
Political Affairs of the Presidency,
Republic of Guatemala
Mr. Sorzano
11:54 |12:14 The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Guatemalan officials. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."
12:14 The President escorted President Cerezo to the
State Dining Room.
12:14 1:28 The President hosted a working luncheon for

President Cerezo. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."
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LOGATION DATE  may 13, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:20 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
12:20 The Presidential party went to the 0ld Family
Dining Room for lunch.
1:28 The President escorted President Cerezo to the
South Grounds.
The President and President Cerezo exchanged
departure statements.
Members of the press.
The President bade farewell to President Cerezo.
1:38 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:42 1:43 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Mr. Baker and his brother-in-law.
2:02 2:04 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
The President participated in a briefing on
upcoming interviews with news magazines
and regional editors with:
2:09 3:10 Mr. Baker
2:09 2:45 Mr. Carluceci
2:09 3:15 Mr. Duberstein
2:09 3:15 A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
2:09 3:15 Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations
2:09 3:15 Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
2:09 3:15 Albert R. "Rusty" Brashear, Deputy Press
Secretary for Domestic Affairs and
Special Assistant
2:09 3:15 J. Daniel Howard, Deputy Press Secretary
for Foreign Affairs
3:15 3:17 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
3:20 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
7:00 The President had dinner.
8:28 9:04 R The President talked with the First Lady in Los

10:08

Angeles, California.

The President retired.
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HOGRRGN OATE  MAY 14, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:40 a.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7:40 The President had breakfast.
8:56 8:58 The President met briefly in the Ground floor
hallway with his Physician, Dr. John E. Hutton,
Jr.
8:58 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:00 9:37 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:04 9:37 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:04 9:37 Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:37 |10:04 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
10:04 |10:06 The President met with Mr. Carlucci.
10:06 |10:10 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with members of the Philippine/U.S. Business
Committee. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
10:10 |10:12 The President met with:
Dwayne O. Andreas, Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer,
Archer-Daniels-Midland Company,
Decatur, Illinois
Mr. Carlucci
11:06 |11:33 The President participated in a briefing session

for an interview with news magazines with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Duberstein
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations
Leslye Arsht, Special Assistant and Deputy
Press Secretary
{continued)
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Sy DA way 14, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE e oAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:06 a.m. THURSDAY

N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

Albert R. "Rusty" Brashear, Deputy Press
Secretary for Domestic Affairs and
Special Assistant

J. Daniel Howard, Deputy Press Secretary
for Foreign Affairs

11:40 |12:08 The President participated in an interview with:
Dick Kirschten, Staff Correspondent, The
tiona o a
Barrett Seaman, Washington Correspondent,
TIME Magazine
Ken Walsh, Correspondent for U.S. News and
World Report Magazine

Magazine
Mr. Griscom
Mr. Fitzwater

12:09 The President had lunch on the patio outside the
. Oval Office.

1:02 1:04 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing U.S. Secret Service

() Agent *and members of his family.
1:06 1:09 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Jack Harbaugh, Assistant Head Coach,

University of Pittsburgh
Mark Weinberg, Assistant Press Secretary

1:16 1:22 The President met with:
Mr. Culwvahouse
Jay B. Stephens, Deputy Counsel

1:32 1

37 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the staff members of the Office of Public
Liaison. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

1:48 1:55 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Duberstein

1:55 1:59 The President met with Mr. Duberstein,

Margaret Warner, Correspondent for Newsweek
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  may 14, 1987

TIME DAY
2:16 p.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
2:16 2:23 The President met with:
James C. Miller, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMBE)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
William L. Ball III, Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
4:26 The President went to the White House Library.
4:26 4:44 The President participated in a message taping
session for:
Chapel of Four Chaplains D-Day Memorial
Service
John Ashbrook Center for Public Affairs
Dinner
National Association of Bank Women Annual
Dinner
Public/Private Partnership Conferences
4:44 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
6:26 6:27 R The President talked with Mr. Fitzwater.
6:40 6:42 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

TJ:00
10:15

The President had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  MAY 15, 1987

TIME DAY
7:30 a.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

10:05

11:22

11:27

11:27

11:38

11:58
12:02

12:10
12:59

9:37

10:29

11:27

11:58

11:53

12:09

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H., Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The Erﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Mr. Duberstein
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations

The President went to to Room 450 in the 014
Executive Office Building.

The President participated in a briefing for
regional press from the Southern region of
the country.

Members of the press (in/out).

The President participated in a question and
answer session.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Staff Assistant,
National Security Council (NSC) Michael P.
Castine and members of his family.

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
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OATE  MAY 15, 1987

LOGATION
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:00 p.m. FRIDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:00 The President had dinner.

10:15 The President retired.




10:15 Retired

Satwrdau, May l6&

9:10
10:44
10:80
11128
12115
12: 16
12:32

1:18
3146

3:48

S:028

&:42

[ 10: 15

Breakfast for the President and First Lady

Jim Kuhrm to the Second Floor 10:50 down

The President departs South GBrounds en route to the
Kennedy Center for commanoement ceremony

The President arrives South Grounds and to the Owval
Dffice

Gu=ssts begin to arrive for the Tenniz Tournament
The President to the Second Floor

Lunch for the President and First Ladu on the
Truman Balconug

Third Annual White House Ternnis Tournament begins 250
The President and the First Ladu to the South

Lawn &n route to the Tennis Court

The President and the First Lady enter the Ternnis
Court

The President and the First Lady depart Tennis
Court arrive State Floor, to the Blue Room for
receiving line

President arnd Mrs. Reagan to the Second Floor
Retired



Sunday, May 17

9:15 Breakfast for the President and First Lady
12:46 Lunch for the President and First Ladu on the
Truman Balcony

5115 Maureen Reagan, Dennis Revall, Willie arrive South
Grounds, to the Second Floor

7:00 Dinner, President, Mrs., Maureen Reagan, Dernnis Revell
in the West Hall

S:45 Dernnis Revell to the South Grounds 52 - up

10:20 Retired

Housagussts:

Maureen Reagan and Dennis Revell - Lincoln Bedroom
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

P  MaY 18, 1987

TIME DAY
7:50 a.m. MONDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:49

11:30
11:30

11:38

11:42

12:01

12:01

1:05

9

10

11

11

1

:20

49

29

42

40

05

L1l

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Owval Office.

The President met with:
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
bilaterial and international issues with the
President of the Portuguese Republic Mario
Alberto Soares. For a list of other attendees,
see APPENDIX "A,"

Members of the press (in/out).

The President went to the Rose Garden.

The President participated in a ceremony to
observe World Trade Week and present "E"
and "E Star"™ awards for excellence in
exporting. .

Members of the press.

The President made a statement to the press

regarding the attack on the U.S.5. Stark.
Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a Issues Briefing
luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

T may 18, 1987

TIME DAY
1:46 p.m. MONDAY

IN ouT PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:46 | 2:07

b
.

37
2:37 3

38

3:38
4:03 4:23

4:24
4:24 5:06
5:06
5:08 5:13
5:15

6:51 6:54 R
T7:29

The President met to discuss the upcoming Economic
Summit speeches with:

Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning

Anthony Dolan, Deputy Assistant and
Director of Speechwriting

Dana Rohrabacher, Speechwriter

Josh Gilder, Speechwriter

Peter Robinson, Speechwrtier

Clark Judge, Speechwriter

The President met with:
Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Baker

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci

The President went to the Situation Room.
The President participated in a National Security

Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with departing U.S. Ambassadors and their
families. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D."

The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Mr. Carlucci.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

PATE  wav 18, 1987

TIME DAY

M out PHONE ACTIVITY
7:30 7:39 The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to t i
Richard M. Helms,
Mr. Helms is Pres [5) e Safeer Company.
7:40 The President and the First Lady were greeted by
" Mr. and Mrs. Helms.
7:40 9355 The President and the First Lady attended a dinner
hosted by Mr. and Mrs. Helms in honor of
William H. Webster, Director-designate of the
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA).
7:40 The President and the First Lady joined dinner
guests in the living room for cocktails.
8:007 The Presidential party went to the dining room
for dinner.
9:157? The Presidential party returned to the living
room for coffee.
9:55 The President: -and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade .
9155 §10:05 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Helms' residence to the South Grounds of the
White House.
10:07 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.
10:15 The President retired.




PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C.
Chattanooga, Tennessee

LOCATION Washington, D.C. DATE 19 May 1987

TIME MOVEMENTS

0858 Oval Office

1002 South Grounds

1005 Depart South Grounds via Marine One

1013 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland

1025 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force One

1138 Arrive Krystal Aviation South, Lovell Field,
Chattanooga, Tennessee

1153 Depart Krystal Aviation South, Lovell Field via
Motorcade

1215 Arrive Student Center, University of Tennessee At
Chattanooga

1337 Depart Student Center via Motorcade

1338 Arrive Roundhouse Arena

1446 Depart Roundhouse Arena via Motorcade

1509 Arrive Krystal Aviation South, Lovell Field

1517 Depart Krystal Aviation South, Lovell Field via
Air Force One

1619 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland

1631 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One

1639 Arrive South Grounds

1640 Diplomatic Reception Room

1645 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  MAY 20, 1987

TIME DAY
7:50 a.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:02

11:44

11:48

11:42

11:45

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Eenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:

Sahabzada Yaqub EKhan, Minister of Foreign
Affairs, Islamic Republic of Pakistan

Jamsheed Marker, Ambassador of the Islamic
Republic of Pakistan to the U.S.

Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

Timothy Towell, Deputy Chief of Protocol,
Department of State

Robert B. Oakley, Senior Director of Middle
East, South Asia, and North Africa
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)

Shirin R. Tahir-Kheli, Director, Near East
and South Asia Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)

The President met with:
Richard N. Perle, Assistant Secretary of
Defense for International Security
Policy
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci

The President met with:
William J. Bennett, Secretary of Education
Mr. Duberstein

The President went to Room 450 in the 014
Executive Office Building.
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LOCATION

DATE

MAY 20, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:48 a.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

11:48 |12:06 The President participated in a ceremony to
receive the Department of Education Report
Entitled "Schools That Work: Educating
Disadvantaged Children."

Members of the press.

12:06 The President returned to the Oval Office. He was
accompanied by Secretary Bennett.

12:06 |12:08 The President met briefly outside the Oval Office
with Secretary Bennett.

12:08 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

12:13 |12:16 P The President talked with Mr. and Mrs. Robert

1:01 1:03

1:04 | 1:32

1:37 1:38

1:40 2:19

DeAngelis, parents of Christopher DeAngelis,
a crewmember onboard the U,S.S. Stark who
was killed in the missile attack on May 17,
1987.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with retiring White House File
and Travel Assistant Bobby Law and his family.

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Duberstein

The President met withs:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci

The President met with Yang Shangkun, Vice Chair-
man of the People's Republic of China Central
Military Commission.

Members of the press (in/out).

The President escorted Vice Chairman Yang to the
Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Chinese officials. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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LENATION °TT MAY 20, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:19 p.m. WEDNESDAY
N ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
2:19 2:20 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
2:28 2:48 The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein

2:46 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

4:19 4:25 R | The President talked with his son, Michael E.
Reagan.

6:00 The President and the First Lady went to the East
Room.

6:00 6:37 The President and the First Lady hosted a recep-
tion for Republican elected women officials
around the country.

6:37 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

7:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
10:05 The President retired.
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HRrATION PAT MAy 21, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:48 a.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
7:48 The President and the First lady had breakfast.
8:57 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:02 9:28 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:02 9:28 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:02 | 9:28 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:20 9:28 Rhett B. Dawson, Assistant to the President
for Operations
9:28 9:55 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
11:10 |11:11 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
11:13 The President went to Room 450 in the 01d
Executive Office Building.
11:13 |11:20 The President participated in a Signing Ceremony
for H.R. 1941, the Powerplant and Industrial
Fuel Use Act Amendments. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press (in/out).
11:20 The President went to Room 474, the Indian Treaty
Room.
11:22 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:22 |11:26 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
11:35 |12:00 The President participated in a meeting with the
Chancellor of the Republic of Austria Franz
Vranitzky. PFor a list of other attendees,
see APPENDIX "B.,"
Members of the press (in/out).
12:00? The President had lunch on the patio outside the

(continued)
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LOCATION DATE MAY 21 i 1_9 3 ?
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:00 p.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
Oval Office.

1:34 1:38 The President met to discuss personnel matters

with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Baker
1:38 1:39 The President met with Mr. Duberstein.
1:59 2:08 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci

2:08 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

2:08 2:54 The President participated in a National Security
Council (NSC) meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "C."

2:54 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:02 4:23 The President met with:

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Baker

4:36 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

4:36 4:45 The President met to receive a gift of books for
the White House Library from representatives
of the American Booksellers Association. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

4:45 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:46 4:51 The President met with:

Michel Rocard, French politician and likely
1988 presidential candidate

Emmanuel de Margerie, Ambassador of France
to the U.S.

Mr. Baker

Mr. Carlucci

Joe M. Rodgers, Ambassador of the U.S5. to
France

Tyrus W. Cobb, Deputy Director, European
and Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

™ MAY 21, 1987

TIME DAY
4:52 p.m. THURSDAY

IN our

PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:54

4:56

wn
.

-

5:01 5

4:52 4:55

00

01

02

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
SGM Walter W. Krueger, President,
Non-Commissioned Officers Association
i Charles R. Jackson, Vice President- for
' . Government Affairs, Non-Commissioned
Officers Association
John M. Adams, National Director,
Non-Commissioned Officers Association
Thomas K. Turnage, Administrator of the
Veterans Administration
Joan Lamb, Executive Officer to the
Administrator of the Veterans
Administration
Carl A. Anderson, Special Assistant for
Public Liaison
Charlotte De Moss, Deputy Associate
Director for Public Liaison

The President was telephoned by Secretary of

State George P. Shultz. The call was not
completed.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Maurice T. Turner, Chief of the District of
Columbia Metropolitan Police Department
Carl V. Profater, Assistant Chief, District
of Columbia Metropolitan Police Depart-

t
- % RO —
Zi- { irearms Identification Section,

) District of Columbia Metropolitan

Pglice Department
Inspector, District of

ia Metropolitan Police Department

photographer, District of

Columbia Metropolitan Police Department

Ray Shaddick, Special Agent in Charge,
Presidential Protection Division (PED)
U.S. Secret Service (USSS)

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with the departing White House
Sentry Guard.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Deputy Executive
{continued!
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THE WHITE HOUSE T DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:01 p.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHOME ! ACTIVITY

Secretary of the Economic Policy Council,
Timothy J. Hauser and his family.

5:02 5:03 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing U.S. Secret Service
AQEnthand his family.

5:03 | S:04 |° The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing U.S. Secret Service

5:06 The President went to the East Room.

5:06 5:29 The President hosted a reception for supporters
of the "Vote America" Foundation.

5:29 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

7:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

10:07 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

P MAY 22, 1087
TIME DAY

7:40 a.m. FRIDAY

ouUT  |PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:40
9:18

9:21

11:15

11:20

11:20

11:25

11:30

11:57

12:10

11:13

11:21

12:10

12:10

12:25?|

The President had breakfast.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Andrews
AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force
One from Andrews AFB to Mayport Naval Station,
Jacksonville, Florida. For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President and the First Lady deplaned and were
greeted by:

James H. Webb, Jr., Secretary of the Navy

Adm, Carlisle A.H. Trost, Chief of Naval
Operations

Rear Adm. Leonard G. Perry, Commander,
Helicopter Wing Atlantic, U.S. Navy

Rear Adm. Raymond P. Ilg, Commander,
Carrier Group Six, U.S. Navy

Rear Adm. Michael P. Kalleres, Commander,
Crusier-Destroyer Group Twelve, U.S.

Navy

The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
landing zone to the memorial service site.

The President and the First Lady went to the
holding room.

- The President and the First Lady attended a

memorial service for crewmembers who died
as the result of the attack on U.S.S. Stark,
which was struck by a missile while on patrol
in the Persian Gulf.

Members of the press.

The President addressed family of crewmembers of
the U.S.S. Stark.

The President and the First Lady greeted immediate
(continued)
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MAYPORT NAVAL STATION TIME DAY
JACEKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 12:10 p.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
family members of deceased crewmembers seated
in the front rows.
The President and the First Lady returned to the
holding room.
The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.
Y2:3572]112:377 The President and the First Lady motored from the
memorial service site to the landing zone.
1:11 2:25 The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force
One from Mayport Naval Station to Andrews AFB,
Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "C."
2:36 3:08 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Andrews AFB to Camp David,
Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "D."
8:00? The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"The Pirate."
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CAMP DAVID,

OATE  MAY 23, 1987

TIME DAY

MARYLAND 8:38 a.m. SATURDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
8:38 R | The President was telephoned by his Special
Assistant, James F. Kuhn. The First Lady
took the call.
10:11 |10:12 P The President talked with Francis R. Wessel,
Secretary, Office of the Staff Secretary.
12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on Memorial Day and federal deficit reduction.
12:17 1:22 The President had lunch with military troops
stationed at Camp David in the galley.
5:00 The First Lady arrived at Camp David.
8:00? The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"Harry and the Hendersons."
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LOGATIN PATE  MAY 24, 1987

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 8:00 p.m. SUNDAY
IN out PHOMNE ACTIVITY

The President and the First Lady watched the viedo
"Happy Birthday Hollywood."
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LOGATION AT MAY 25, 1987

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 10:49 a.m. MONDAY

IN out  |PHONE ACTIVITY

10:49 R | The President was telephoned by Mrs. William J.
(Sophia) Casey, widow of the Director of the
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA). The call
was not completed.

11:52 R The President was telephoned by Landon K. Parvin,
Consultant, Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

1:57 2327 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

2:29 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

3:17 3:18 R The President talked with his Physician, Dr.

John E. Hutton, Jr.

3:24 3:47 The President met with his Physician, Dr. John E.
Hutton, Jr.

4:00 4:10 R The President talked with Mr. Parvin.

5:03 5:22 R The President talked with his brother, J. Neil
Reagan.

5:24 5:27 R The President talked with Charles Z. Wick,
Director of the U.S. Information Agency
(USIA).

5:26 R | The President was telephohed by his Assistant for
Press Relations, Marlin Fitzwater. The call
was not completed.

5:28 5:30 P The President talked with Mr. Fitzwater.

6:59 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

7:19 T:21 P The President talked with Lew R. Wasserman,

10:10

President, MCI, Inc., Beverly Hills,
California.

The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY
N OUT  |PHONE ; ACTIVITY

T:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B8:59 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:04 9:35 The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

9

with:
Vice President Bush

Security Affairs

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Duberstein

10:03 |10:04 The President met with Mr. Baker.
10:15 |10:16 R | The President talked with the First Lady.

11:04 |11:33 The President participated in a briefing session
for an upcoming interview with foreign print
journalists with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Duberstein
A.B., Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press
Relations ,
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
J. Daniel Howard, Deputy Press Secretary
for Foreign Affairs

National Security Affairs

11:36 |12:01 The President participated in an interview with:
(Italy)

Peter Pringle, correspondent for The
Independent (United Kingdom)

Baudouin Bollaert, correspondent for Le
Figaro (France)

Presse (Canada)

Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National

Jean Francois Lisee, correspondent for La

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

35 |10:03 The President met for a national security briefing

Stephen I. Danzansky, Special Assistant for

Ennio Caretto, correspondent for La Stampa

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  MAY 26, 1987

TIME DAY
11:36 a.m. TUESDAY

1IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
Yasuhiro Tase, correspondent for Nihon
Keizai (Japan)
Fritz Wirth, correspondent for Die Welt
(Federal Republic of Germany)
Mr. Griscom
Mr. Howard
Leslye Arsht, Special Assistant and Deputy
Press Secretary
11:38 R | The President was telephoned by Mrs. William J.
(Sophia) Casey, widow of the former Director
of the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA). The
call was not completed.
12:03 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
12:04 |12:09 P The President talked with Raymond J. Donovan,
former Secretary of Labor.
1:09 1:11 The President met with Mr. Baker.
1:14 1337 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Culvahouse
William B. Lytton III, Deputy Special
Counsellor
1:36 1:40 R The President talked with the First Lady.
1:58 2:04 The President met with Prince Felipe de Borbon
of Spain. For a list of other attendees, see
APPENDIX "A." ,
Members of the press (in/out).
2:04 2:06 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
2:06 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
2:06 3:07 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
on the Venice Economic Summit. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
3:07 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:11 3:13 The President met with Mr. Baker.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  MAY 26, 1987

TIME DAY
3:12 p.m. TUESDAY

ouTt

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

3:13
3:30

3:45
3:50

3:55

4:15

=1
(1

16

3:26

3:45

4:10

4:31

4:56

The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) Head-
quarters, Langley, Virginia. He was accompa-
nied by Mr. Baker.

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President went to the Director's office and
was greeted by:
William H. Webster, Director-designate of
the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)
Robert M. Gates, Deputy Director for
Intelligence, Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA)

The President, accompanied by Mr. Webster and Mr,.
Gates, went to the conference room.

The President participated in a ceremony to
present the Intelligence Star Citations to
four members of the Directorate of Operations.

The President returned to the Director's office.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Webster and Mr.
Gates, went to the Quadrangle.

The President was introduced by Mr. Gates.

The President participated in a swearing-in
ceremony for Mr. Webster as Director of
the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA).

Members of the press.

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the CIA Headquarters to
the South Grounds of the White House. He was
accompanied by Mr. Baker.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President went to the White House Library.

The President participated in a message taping

session for:
(continued)
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:40 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
Annual Dinner of Covenant House
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
Nationwide Seminar
4:57 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
6:04 6:05 R | The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
John E. Hutton, Jr.
6:06 6:10 The President met with Dr. Hutton.
6:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:21 The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. T7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B8:59 The President went to the Oval Office study.
9:03 9:30 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:30 |10:13 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr, Baker
Mr. Duberstein
10:13 |10:16 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Carlucci
The President met with:
10:16 |10:41 Vice President Bush
10:16 |10:43 Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
10:16 |10:43 Mr. Baker
10:16 |10:25 Mr. Carlucci
10:16 |1l0:21 Mr. Duberstein
11:28 The President went to the Oval Office.
11:28 |12:07 The President participated in a pre-summit

interview with:

Guiseppe Lugato, correspondent for RAI,
Italian television

Tim Ewart, correspondent for ITN, Great
Britain telewvision

Jacques Abouchar, correspondent for AN-2,
French television

Naotake Mochida, correspondent for NHE,
Japanese television

Fritz Pleitgen, correspondent for ARK,
Federal Republic of Germany (FRG)
television

Craig Oliver, correspondent for CTV,
Canadian television

[conti n“e_d_L_____
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THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:28 a.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for
Communications and Planning
J. Daniel Howard, Deputy Press Secretary
for Foreign Affairs
12:07 The President had lunch on the patio outside the

12:09 |12:10

1:31 2:04
2:08 2:13
2:13
2:13 2:56
3:03
6:27 6:41
7:00
10:02

Oval Office.

R The President talked with his brother, J. Neil
Reagan.

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Carlucci
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with the Prime Minister of the
Italian Republic Amintore Fanfani.
Members of the press (in/out).

The President escorted Prime Minister Fanfani to
the Cabinet Room.

The President met to discuss the upcoming Economic
Summit with U.S. and Italian officials. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

R The President talked with his grandson, Cameron
Reagan. '

The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.

The President retired,
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  may 28, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. THURSDAY

IN out  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:59 The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

9:02 9:21 George H. Bush, Vice President

9:03 9:21 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff

9:03 9:21 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:21 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

9:21 |10:01 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
budget reform issues and the Persian Gulf
situation with Republican Members of Congress.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

10:01 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:04 |10:18 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
10:21 |10:23 The President met with the Prime Minister of the
Kingdom of Belgium Wilfried Martens.
Members of the press (in/out).
10:23 The President escorted Prime Minister Martens to
the Cabinet Room.
10:23 |10:50 The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
Belgium officials. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."
10:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:10 The President went to his motorcade on the South
Grounds.
11:12 |11:13 The President motored from the South Grounds to

the J.W. Marriott Hotel. He was accompanied
by Mr. Baker.
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LoGATON PATE  may 28, 1987

J.W. MARRIOTT HOTEL TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:12 a.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

11:12 |11:52 The President attended the annual meeting of the

National Association of Manufacturers.
Members of the press.
11:15 The President was greeted at the elevator by:
John Dixon, General Manager, J.W. Marriott
Hotel
Alan Smith, Assistant Comptroller, J.W.
Marriott Hotel
Mohammad Ihsan, Director of Catering, J.W.
Marriott Hotel
11:20 The President went to the offstage announcement
area.
11:25 The President went to his seat on the platform
in the Grand Ballroom.
The President was introduced by Stanley C. Gault,

Chairman, National Association of Manufactures.
The President addressed approximately 800 guests.
The President returned to the holding room.

11:50 The President returned to his motorcade.

11:52 |11:53 The President motored from the J.W. Marriott Hotel
to the South Grounds of the White House. He
was accompanied by Mr. Baker.

11:55 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:03 |12:55 The President had lunch with Vice President Bush
on the patio outside the Oval Office.

1:11 1:18 R The President talked with the First Lady.

The President went to Room 450 in the 01d

Executive Office.

The President participated in a briefing for
members of GOPAC's Founders Group, a Republican
fundraising organization.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
(continued)
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HOGARI PATE  wmay 28, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:02 p.m. THURSDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
2:02 2:05 Mr. Duberstein
2:02 2:03 Nancy J. Risque, Assistant and Cabinet
Secretary
2:05 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
2:05 2:59 The President participated in a Domestic Policy
Council meeting. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."
2:59 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:00 3:02 The President met with:
William J. Bennett, Secretary of Education
Mr. Duberstein
3:02 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
3:02 3:04 The President met with:
Secretary Bennett
Mr. Duberstein
Other holdovers from the Domestic Policy
Council meeting
3:04 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:03 4:10 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Baker
Mr. Duberstein
4:10 4:13 The President met with Mr. Baker.
4:13 4:20 The President met with:
Mr. Tuttle
Mr. Duberstein
4:41 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
5:05 5:07 R The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. EKuhn.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
8:35 8:39 | R The President talked with Mr. Carlucci.
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LOCATION DATE  MAY 28, 1987

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:20 p.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

10:20 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PAT Ay 29, 1987

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:59 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:00 9:01 P The President talked with his Assistant for
Operations, Rhett D. Dawson.
The President met with:
9:02 9:18 George H. Bush, Vice President
9:05 9:18 Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff
9:05 9:18 Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff
The President met for a national security briefing
with:
9:18 9:33 Vice President Bush
9:18 9:33 Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
9:18 9:33 Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
9:20 9:33 Mr. Baker
9:18 9:33 Mr. Duberstein
9:34 The President went to the Situation Room.
9:34 |10:39 The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:39 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
10:47 |11:27 George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
10:47 |11:27 Mr. Baker g
10:47 |11:27 Mr. Carlucci
10:52 |[11:18 Mr. Duberstein
11:33 |11:36 P The President talked with the First Lady.
12:06 1:08 The President and the First Lady hosted a luncheon

for Senator and Mrs. Robert C. Byrd (D-West
Virginia) in honor of their 50th Wedding
Anniversary. Also present were:

Robert S. Strauss, partner with Akin, Gump,
Strauss, Hauer and Feld law firm,
Washington, D.C.

Mrs. Robert S. (Helen) Strauss, wife

Mr. Baker
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  MAY 29, 1987

TIME DAY
12:07 p.m, FRIDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:17

1:45

1:46

1:51

2:01

2:37

3:15

3:15

3:18

3:23

1:32

-

1:51

3:18

The Presidential party went to the Oval Office
study for lunch.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
A.B, Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel
William B. Lytton III, Deputy Special
Counsellor

The President went to the press briefing room.

The President made a statement to the press
outlining U.S. Policy in the Persian Gulf.
Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Edmund Morris, the President's biographer
Frederick J. Ryan, Jr., Deputy Assistant
and Director of Scheduling and Private
Sector Initiatives

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

The President and the First Lady participated in a
photo opportunity with:

Stephanie Petit, winner of the 60th Annual
National Spelling Bee from Bethel Park,
Pennsylvania

Jorge Petit, father

Mrs. Jorge (Bessy) Petit, mother

Mary Curtin, Director of the National
Spelling Bee; and 7th Grade English
Teacher from Des Moines, Iowa

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."
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HOBATON PATE  MAY 29, 1987

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 4:14 p.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

4:14 4:22 P The President talked with Paul Laxalt, former

Senator (R-Nevada).

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"You Were Never Lovelier."
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

OATE  MAY 30, 1987

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:54 a.m. SATURDAY
IN out PHOMNE ACTIVITY
10:54 |10:56 P The President talked with Mrs. Henry M. (Helen)
Jackson, widow of the former Senator
(D-Washington).
12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation

on the national campaign against Drug Abuse,

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"The Maltese Falcon."
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S °ATE  MAY 31, 1987
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 1:20 p.m. SUNDAY
IN our  |PHONE ACTIVITY
1:20 1:47 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."
1:50 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
6:30 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
8:04 The President and the First Lady returned to the

8:05 8:10

8:10 9:18
8:15
9:18 9:22

South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to the Potomac-on-the-River
Restaurant.

The President and the First Lady attended a
dinner sponsored by the American Foundation
for AIDS Research.

Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady went to the
holding room and were greeted by represent-
atives of the American Foundation. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President and the First Lady went to the off-
stage announcement area.

The President was introduced by Dr. Silverman.

The President addressed guests attending the
benefit dinner.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
holding room.

The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade,

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Potomac-on-the-River Restaurant to the South
Grounds of the White House.
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LOCATION PATE  may 31, 1987
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:24 p.m. SUNDAY
1] ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
9:24 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

10:15 The President retired.
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